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Ms. Sina Brush
c/o Laura Gilpin
409 Camino del Monte Sol
Sante Fe, New Mexico

Dear Sina Brush,
Thank you for your note today informing me of the policy which Ms.
Gilpin adheres to with regard to the sale of her photographs. Please 
note that I was fully aware of that policy and when I personally spoke 
with Ms. Gilpin on Tuesday of this week, she reiterated her policy. 
However, when I informed her that I wanted to purchase 20 of her 
photographs she was more than pleased and offered other terms to me.
She did indicate that there would be no discount. I have never questioned 
that, nor did I ask for another price from Ms. Gilpin.
I did not ask for prints to be sent out on approval. I placed the order 
for the prints and informed her that I would be in Sante Fe and would 
be able to pick them up in November when I would be in Sante Fe. She 
said that would be fine. At that time Ms. Gilpin said that I could 
give her a deposit on the total order and make payments to her for the 
balance due.
Please note, there was no confusion on my part. Ms. Gilpin was most 
generous to offer me the above terms.
I hope that this clears the matter up. Thank you. I look forward to 
your reply and the decision regarding the print sales.
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